SUBMISSION NO. 2
TT on 16 August 2011

Luschtinetz, Heidi (REPS

Jom: Robinson, Deborah [Deborah.Robinson@ato.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2011 12:41 PM
To: Committee, Treaties (REPS)
Subject: FW: TIEA Timeline - Updated [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 20110912 - Timeline.GIF
Dear Heidi

Please find attached a timeline of the TIEAs with significant jurisdictions that we have operational.
Kind regards

Deborah Robinson

TIEA Project Leader | Transparency Practice

Large Business & International

Australian Taxation Office

Phone: +61 (0) 2 6216 2708 | Mobile: +61 (0) 438 608 811 | Facsimile: +61 (0) 2 6216 6776

ATO | Working for all Australians

From: Dewan, Neharikaa

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2011 12:39

To: Robinson, Deborah

Subject: TIEA Timeline - Updated [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Deb,
Please see the TIEA timeline picture updated.
<<20110912 - Timeline.GIF>>

Kind Regards
Neha

Neharikaa Dewan

TIEA | Internationals | Large Business & International

Australian Taxation Office

P: +61 (0) 2 6216 3309 | F: +61 (0) 2 6216 6777 | E: Neharikaa.Dewan@ato.gov.au

ATQ | Working for all Australians
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TMPORTANT

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation
Office, telephone 13 2869 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
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